Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:06 AM

To: Ida Porter; Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: NWB file updates

Attachments: 100615 NWB Guide Development of Plan for ~ Compliance-DRAFT-OMLE.xIs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For your files. Please print this off and update the database accordingly for each file. Thanks

From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:47 AM

To: 'Karlette Tunaley'; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: FW: NWB file updates

Dave & Karlette:

Following the last tech meeting | followed-up with Tom Livingston on some of the municipal files (Clyde River, Arctic Bay,
Cape Dorset).

Here is the email for you files. | have not received a response.

Steve

Stephen Lines m.sc., P.Biol., DEIA
Tunaley, Lines & Associates

From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:15 AM

To: 'Livingston, Tom'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: FW: NWB file updates

Hi Tom,

| wanted to follow-up on my email of November 16, 2010.

Did you want to discuss the files by phone or was the plan to respond by email?
Regards

Steve Lines

From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:10 AM

To: 'Livingston, Tom'

Subject: RE: NWB file updates

Tom:

Seeing that you're away this week, perhaps we can address this by email. Here below are the files and status as | know
them, which | was looking to inquire about. You can simply fill in any information you have below each one. We are
particularly interested in when a submission can be expected for each.

Clyde River (3BM-CLY0909):
The Plan for Compliance for Clyde River, which is requirement of the licence renewal process for this file, was rejected by
the Board on March 18 of this year. The Board requested that a revised Plan be submitted.
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How is this coming along?

Arctic Bay (3BM-ARC0810):

The renewal application was acknowledged by the Board on June 24, 2010. A Plan for Compliance was a requirement of
the renewal application, but it was found to be insufficient. The Board requested that a revised Plan be submitted.

How is this coming along?

Cape Dorset (3BM-CAP0810):

A renewal application was received by the NWB on March 3, 2010. On June 23, 2010 the NWB requested a
comprehensive Plan for Compliance and a revised Operations and Maintenance Manual before processing the renewal
application.

With respect to the Plans for Compliance the NWB also issued a draft template to CGS to assist with the preparation of
those Plans. However, I’'m not sure that it's being used based on what was submitted by Mr Roy most recently for the
Sanikiluaqg file. I've attached the draft template for ease of reference.

If you could provide an update on the above files and any others that you may be working on it would be greatly
appreciated.

Thank you

Steve

Stephen Lines m.sc., P.Biol., DEIA
Tunaley, Lines & Associates

From: Livingston, Tom [mailto:TLivingston@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:34 PM

To: Steve Lines

Subject: RE: NWB file updates

Hi, Steve,

Unfortunately, I am now in lgaluit for a week of meetings. Will be back in Pond (weather permitting) by
Monday.

-Tom

From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Mon 11/15/2010 3:20 PM

To: Livingston, Tom

Subject: RE: NWB file updates

Hi Tom:

Sorry for not getting around to calling you on Friday. Things became a little busier than | had expected.
| will try and reach you Tuesday before lunch your time.

Regards,

Steve

Stephen Lines Mm.sc., P.Biol., DEIA
Tunaley, Lines & Associates

From: Livingston, Tom [mailto:TLivingston@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 3:40 PM




To: Steve Lines
Cc: jspencer@dillon.ca
Subject: RE: NWB file updates

Hi, Steve, | will be in the office on Friday.
Regards,

Tom

From: Steve Lines [mailto:slines@tlaconsultants.ca]
Sent: Wed 11/10/2010 3:14 PM

To: Livingston, Tom

Subject: NWB file updates

Hi Tom,

If you are around on Friday | was hoping to talk and get an update on some of the water licence applications in the Baffin
area. We had a meeting with the NWB on Tuesday and Phyllis asked that | follow-up on some of the municipal files.
Particularly interested in Cape Dorset, Clyde River, Arctic Bay, also Gjoa Haven if you know anything about that one.
Thanks

Steve Lines

Stephen A. Lines M.Sc., P.Biol., DEIA

Lines &

Associates

Calgary, AB

T2G 2Z3

Phone: 403-697-7897

Cell: 403-993-4526

Email: slines@tlaconsultants.ca
www.tlaconsultants.ca

This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.



